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The installation of Canon Savage,

D.D.. to the Deanery of Lichneld
will take place on Wednesday, July
14th. .

Mr. John Sankey, K.C., has been
.‘}‘ln‘i:\;';l d Chancellor of the Dioces
of Llandaff in succession the late
Mr. A. G. P. Lewis

A set of chimes costing $6.000 has
lately been placed in the tower of St
Paul’s Church, Chester, Pa., as a
| memorial to the late Miss Laura J.
Hard.

The «consecration by the Arch-

bishop of York of Canon Henn, vicar
of Bolton, as Bishop-Suffragan of

| Burnley, will take place in York
Minster on Sunday, July r1ith.
The Rev. J. O'Callaghan. B.D.,

| the rector of Rathvilly, was recently
| presented by his parishioners and
| others with a pony, trap and harness
as a token of their goodwill and es-
teem.

The Ven. J. C.
deacon of Manchester, has signified
his acceptance of the Archbishopric
| of Sydney, N.S.W. | to which he was
clected two or three weeks ago 1In
succession to the late Dr. Saumarez
Smith.

The Rev. L. E. Blackburne, vicar of
St. Wilfrid’s, Great Horton, Bradford,
Yorks, has been appointed vicar of
St. Mark’s, Portsea, which is a most
important living in succession to the
Bishop-Suffragan of Guildford, (Dr.
Randolph.)

At a vestrv meeting which was
held lately at Brushford, in Somerset,
the churchwardens were authorized
to remonstrate with a parishioner
who has made it a practice to walk
out of church just before the rector
begins his sermon.

The Jubilee commemoration of the
Bishop of Fond du Lac’s ordination to
the priesthood and the 20th anni-
versary of his consecration to the
episcopate was fittingly celebrated in
the Cathedral of Fond du Lac, on the
oth and 1oth of June.

The Duchess of Albany has pre-
fifteenth century design, to the Esher
Parish Church in memory of the
Duke of Albany. The cross is a re-
plica of that presented by her Royal
Highness to the Memorial Church at
Cannes.

The Bishop Pearson Memorial
Fund, which was closed on June 3o,
now amounts to over £1,800. The
bulk of the money is to be handed
over to the widow, and the remainder
devoted to placing a cross in the
Burnley Cemetery and a tablet in the
Burnley Parish Church.

A new reredos, which has been
placed in St. Jude’s, Gray’s Inn
Road, London, to the memory of the
late Miss Mildded May Mountain,
who was a worker in that-parish for
many vears, was latelv unveiled and

dedicated by the [.o d Bishop of
London.

The Rev. T. ' Burrows, vicar of
Croydon anc iop-Designate of
Lewes, will be consecrated by

the
Archbishop of Canterbury in Croy-

don Parish Church on Sunday, July
11ith. The Rev. Canon Henn is to
be consecrated Bishop-Suffragan of
Burnley by the Archbishop of York
on the same day.

Six pageants either will be or have
been held in Great Britain during
the present summer. These are as
follows: The Church Pageant at
Fulham Palace, pageants at Bath,
Colchester, York and Chester, the
National Welsh Pageant at Cardiff,
and lastly Africa and the East. '

\
l

About £600o has been collected for
the purpose of presenting the Bishop
of Rochester with a new motor car.

The Bishop of Beverley, who was
consecrated in York Minster on St.
Barnabas Day 1889, has just com-

Wright, the Arch-

CHURCHM

| pate He o h. wted as Suffragan
l under four Archbishops. ]

[ Mr. William  Liversidge, of Miull

‘ gate House, Selby, has -lllwn\l.\t'd to

defray the c¢ost—about £200 of pro-

: viding new furnishings for the altar

the new  choir of Selby  Abbey.

\Mr. Liversidge made himself respon

ble for the restoration of the cast

window when last  the choir  was
renovated. ‘ P

The Archbishop of Canterbury has

| conferred the valuable living ot Had

leigh, Suffulk, together with the

Deanery Bocking, vacant by the
death of Dean Blaikston, upon the
Rev. B. S. Fryer, rector of Rougham,

near Bury St. Edmunds. Mr. Fryer,
ordained deacon in 1886, has spent
the whole of his ministerial life 1n
the Diocese of Ely. After being

curate at Flv and Long Melford, he
became rector of Sudbury.

On a recent date the Archdeacon
of Craven unveiled and deédicated a
new Munich east window in St. Aid
an's Hellifield, Yorkshire. It con-
sists of three lights and tracery and
represents the Sermon on the Mount
It was presented by Mrs. Hamerton
in memory of her husband, the Lord
of the Manor of Hellifield. In addi-
tion the donor gave a magnificent
dossal, a super-altar of carved oak, a
frontal and a super-frontal and a pair
of specially designed altar candle-
sticks and four vases.

In a short time the old rectory at
Caversham is to be sold. It pos-
sesses many historical associations,
one of the most interesting being
that it was the gift of Henry VIIL
to Cardinal Wolsey.
solution of the monasteries
church and tithes of Caversham be-

ham from 1160 to 1538 were canons
of that establishment. After the sur-
render of Notley the old rectory
passed into lay hands.

Something nearly approaching to
horror 1s felt by lovers of ancient
architectural treasures at the reso-
lution to erect a modern porch as an
addrtion to the beautiful remains of
Romsey Abbey. It will be remem-
bered that the pageants of a few
months ago was held for the purpose
of raising funds to restore and pre-
serve the Abbey, but it is doubtful
whether anv of those who assisted
in that enterprise would have been
persuaded to do so had they antici-
pated that any portion of the money
would be allocated to modernizing

Britain possesses in so excellent a
state of preservation. And, although
the original windows of the eastern
portion were removed between five
and six hundred years ago, those

out of harmony with their thousand-
vear-old surroundings.
the public have had access to a por-
tion of the building for public wor-
ship, notwithstanding the hostility of
the abbess in office at the later bnrt
of the fourteenth century.
Reformation the whole church was
purchased by the townsfolk from the
King. and the original deed of sale
and transfer is still among the care-
fully hoarded treasures of the build-
ing There 1s also a particularly
beautiful piece of needlework in the
cast section of the building, which
1s said to have been worked by the
members of the religious sisterhood
In residence four hundred years ago.
The list of abbesses is .
since the year 9oy A.D., the earliest
being Ethelfraeda, grand-daughter of
Alfred the Great. A romance that is
rare in the history of religious com-
munities attached to the name of the
;}})hoss Mary, daughter of King
Stephen, who, falling in love with a |
Count of Boulogne, broke her vows |
and married him.

His Grace the Archbishop of Can-

pleted the 20th year of hic episco-

o

terbury visited Crediton recently fori
the purpose of taking part in the

Before the dis- |
the |

longed to the Augustinian Abbey of |
Notley, and the rectors of Cavers- |

it. The Abbey is one of the finest|
remains of pure Norman work that |

that replaced them are by no means |
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commemoration of the one thou-
sandth anniversary of the founding
of the See of Crediton. The

Bishops of Exeter, Bath and Wells,
Bristol, Salisbury, Crediton, St.
Germans and Marlborough, the Dean
of Exeter also attended and the vicar,
! the Rev. W. M. Smith-Dorien, had
worked unsparingly to make the
commemoration in every way worthy
of the occasion. The Bishops of
Winchester and Truro were unable
to be present. The service was con-
ducted by the vicar and his two cu-
rates. The Archbishop of Canter-
bury occupied a specially construct-
ed throne on the south side of the
chancel arch. He was attended by
his Domestic Chaplain, the Rev. J.
\". Macmillan and two acting-chap-
lains. The Mayor and Corporation
of Exeter, the Crediton-local authori-
ties and representatives of the Free-
masons attended. The procession
was headed by the processional cross

from Exeter Cathedral, which had
been brought specially to Crediton
for this occasion. The adult mem-
bers of the choir of Exeter Cathed-

ral were present and assisted in the
service, but the boys were unable to
be present. The Lessons were read
by the Bishop of Salisbury and Exe-
ter and a most interesting historical
address was given by the Bishop of
Bristol, to whom the Rev. Basil ]
Bourchier, of Hampstead, acted as
chaplain. The Bishop mentioned in
his address that this year 1909 was
the 1200th anniversary of the admit-
tance of Winnifrith (St. Boniface) to
the priesthood who was a native of

Crediton and who suffered martyr-
dr)m at Friesland in Germany at
| Whitsuntide, A.D. 755. A very in-

teresting feature of the service was
the attendance thereat of the Rev. A.
Winnifrith, rector of Mariansleigh,
Devon, and the Rev. B. T. Winni-
frith, rector of Ightham, Kent, both
of whom are collateral descendants
of St. Boniface. A public tea was
afterwards given in the vicarage
grounds, on which the Archbishop of
Canterbury gave an address.

il Bepestun.

BESSIE'S HAYMOW ADVENTURE
Charlie, you promised to
let me ride, too, if you could make
it work, and I have not had a single

““ Now,

| ride, while you and Walter have each

had six.”

““ Well, if you will be sure to hold
on we’ll give you a ride,” said
Walter, ‘‘but you must not let go.
Then Charlie and I are going after
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